Minutes of the Annual Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 8th May 2012.

Present:- Cllrs Slinsby, Falkinder, Morton, Neighbour and Wardale. Clerk - Janet Wardale

05/12/01 Apologies for absence

Cllrs Cowey, Baker, Peirson and Smith.

Due to the number of apologies, it was agreed to keep the elections until next month

05/12/02 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Slingsby declared an interest in one item of correspondence.

05/12/03 <u>Annual Subscriptions</u>

The subscriptions to ERNLLCA and the Society of Local Council Clerks were confirmed. **Resolved** - to query the increasing cost of the ERNLLCA subscription to see if there were different levels of cover that might be cheaper.

- 05/12/04 <u>Minutes of the meeting held on 16th April 2012 were agreed and signed as a complete record.</u>
- 05/12/05 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Expenditure on Playground On the accounts, the playground inspection and rent had been taken out of the ringfenced playground funds. **Resolved** - that these payments should come directly from PC funds.

05/12/06 Matters Arising from Annual Parish Meeting

Dog bins - it was reported from walkabout that there is no ERYC funding available to install a bin on Etton Road. It would have to be PC funded, but the ERYC would empty it. **Resolved** - to investigate the cost of new bins.

Footpath on B1248 from crossroads to High Ravensthorpe. **Resolved** – to ask ERYC if this would be possible.

The poor condition of picnic area on Hudson Way footpath. **Resolved** – to highlight this to ERYC.

Threat to bus passes from Cherry Burton to Longcroft if the route is unclassified as dangerous. Cllr Pollard has been contacted to see if there was more information available. **Resolved** – to contact ERYC Councillors to see if there is any further information.

05/12/07 East Riding of Yorkshire Council Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Parking on Elm Drive There is a caravan parked on path and causing problems on Canada Drive. **Resolved** = Report to PCSO.

(b) East Riding of Yorkshire Rural Strategy.

Information about this had been received.

05/12/08 Accounts for payment

Bowling Club funds

It was agreed to pay the £1000 to the Christmas Lights committee and to leave the remaining funds ring-fenced in the Parish Council account for the use of the Sportsfield Management Committee. This would mean that VAT could be re-claimed.

The following payments were agreed:-

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses	£ 210.46
Christmas Lights Committee	Donation from Bowling	£1000.00
Society of Local Council Cle	rks Subscription	£ 48.50
Yorkshire Water	Allotment supply	£ 19.90
ERNLLCA	Subscription	£ 490.89

05/12/09 Correspondence Received

Zurich Insurance Details

An offer has been made of reducing the premium if the PC agree to renew for three years or five years.

Resolved - to renew for one year as usual and look into other insurance providers to see if they offer a better quote.

Litter picking weekend

There was to be a litter picking initiative in the village, involving the residents and the Cubs.

Concerns had also been sent to ERYC by a resident about the amount of litter on the Hudson Way which she feels is coming from the Golf Course.

05/12/10 Flooding meeting

Cllrs Morton and Smith walked the length of the flood prevention measures.

They were quite impressed with it and drains have been cleared.

05/12/11 Parish Council Committees

Open Spaces

Streetscene Walkabout – Cllr Morton attended and list of concerns has been circulated. These were discussed.

Pond – There was a lot of algae present, due to too many nutrients caused by road run off. Cllr Morton had already arranged a meeting with the bio diversity team and will discuss it with them.

Planning

Applications Received

Erection of livestock buildings at Dunkenhill Farm – change of applicants name only so observations from initial plan stand.

05/12/12 Sportsfield Management Committee

A letter to AJ Building listing all the problems has been sent.

05/12/13 East Riding of Yorkshire Councillors

Concern was expressed about the attendance of the ERYC representatives. It was agreed that if they could formalise their attendance on a regular basis between them so that the Parish Council know when they will be attending, any concerns could be addressed directly.

Resolved – to contact them to discuss.

The meeting ended at 9.10 pm